Masrooq UI Islam

Senior Manager Web & Mobile Apps

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: masrooq.wd@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0992392031

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Masrooq UI Islam is working as Senior Manager Web & Mobile Apps in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Masrooq UI Islam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

IT Prompt Consulting, Islamabad

MSc in Computer Science International Islamic University , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
BSc in Math-A,B, Physics Hazara University , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Experience	
Senior Manager Web & Mobile Apps University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Manager Web & Mobile Apps University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Software Developer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Developer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Web Developer University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2016
Computer Science Teacher working Folks grammar School and College – Haripur , Haripur	2012 - 2013
Dot Net Developer e-biz tech , Islamabad	2011 - 2012
Dot Net Developer(Intern)	2010 - 2010